

Curriculum Vitae Monique Voogt

Name : Voogt, Monique
Email : M.Voogt @sqconsult.com
Date of Birth : November, 10th, 1969
Place of Birth : The Netherlands
Nationality : Dutch

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Monique is co-founder of SQ Consult B.V. She has worked in the field of sustainable energy and climate change since 1994, in various positions leading up to international director. At SQ Consult she is supporting international public and private clients in their sustainable management strategies, while in-house taking responsibility for financial matters and portfolio development..

Monique is specialized in policy development and business strategy development in renewable energy, climate change and energy efficiency. She holds a M.Sc. in Applied Mathematics from Twente University in the Netherlands. Monique combines in-depth insight in policy and markets with passion for sustainability and solid business understanding.

Monique has build up a large network and extensive high level track record on consultancy assignments. She has advised a large number of national and international clients including the European Commission, national Ministries, large European corporate companies and NGOs. She among others worked on various projects for the European Commission including the impact assessment of the proposed Energy Efficiency Directive, the evaluation of the 3rd phase allocation plans for the EU-ETS and a series of projects in which the progress to EU target setting was monitored and the EU renewable energy policy framework was further shaped. For corporate clients she among others assists in (re-)design of a corporate strategy in responding to upcoming and expected legislative changes and supports development of business propositions in energy and carbon markets.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

1988 – 1994: M.Sc. in Applied Mathematics, University of Twente
Study focused on macro-economic modeling. Thesis: development of the NAMEA, economic valuation of environmental accounts.

In addition various (certified) courses including: BSLP senior leadership programme (Stichting Bedrijfskunde), commercial skills, evaluation talks (both at ICM Opleidingen en Trainingen), inntegral project management, professional career orientation (Amsterdam Training Centre), project team leader (NIVE; Netherlands organization for Management), project management (Leeuwendaal Advies BV), professional writing and reporting (NIRIA; Dutch engineers association)

LANGUAGES

Dutch: Mother tongue	Spanish: Reading and understanding
English: Excellent	French: Reading and understanding
German: Good	

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2009- to present* **SQ Consult B.V., the Netherlands**
Co-Founder/managing director (responsible for finance and company structuring) and senior consultant
- 2001- 2009* **Ecofys International BV, the Netherlands**
Several positions leading up to Director Energy and Climate Strategies
- 1996- 2001* **Energy Centre of the Netherlands (ECN)**
Senior Consultant energy and environmental policy
- 1995- 1995* **Institute of Environment and Systems Analysis (IMSA)**
Project advisor on scientific research
- 1994- 1996* **University of Twente, faculty of public administration and public policy**
Scientific researcher energy and environmental policy
- 1992- 1993* **Dutch Central Bureau of Statistics**
Researcher study group

SELECTION OF RECENT CONSULTING ASSIGNMENTS

- 2013* Due diligence of the climate profile and performance of a selected utility, commissioned by WWF Netherlands.
- 2013* Designing a Voluntary Agreement Programme for energy efficiency for the Republic of Vietnam (assignment for the WorldBank, subcontracted by PCCC)
- 2013* Domestic offsetting in the Netherlands, study for the Ministry of Infrastructure and Environment (consortium led by De Gemeynt).
- 2013* Independent senior expert in the project Switch Policy Support Component - Philippines, presentation for and panel participation in the 2nd European Union-Philippines Meeting on Energy, May 2013 (consortium led by GFA Group)
- 2013* Update of requirements regarding Article 21 of the EU ETS Directive, commissioned by the European Commission (consortium led by Ricardo-AEA).
- 2013* Analysing subsidies for power production in Germany, commissioned by a consortium of 4 energy companies (consortium led by the Energy Research Centre of the Netherlands)
- 2013* CSR strategy – review of current annual report and organising a strategy session for next year’s reporting cycle, commissioned by a European utility.
- 2013* GRI reporting - indicating position on all sustainability criteria identified by the Global Reporting Initiative, commissioned by a European Utility
- 2013* CO2-Performance ladder, specifying the strategy for the ladder in 2013-2015, commissioned by SKAO.

FURTHER SELECTED REFERENCES - (RENEWABLE) ENERGY MARKETS AND POLICIES

- 2012-2013* Sustainable urban energy development, supporting TNO in developing market propositions, commissioned by TNO, Netherlands
- 2012* Design of a potential Netherlands supplier obligation for renewable energy, commissioned by the Dutch Ministry of Economic Affairs, Agriculture and Innovation (consortium led by NERA).

- 2012 Implications of proposed changes in renewable energy policy on the market position, portfolio value and trading opportunities, commissioned by an international energy utility.
- 2012 Leading a workshop and review of report on Dutch renewable energy policy developments. Assignment for Zero Emissions Solutions.
- 2011 Assessment of future energy price and power capacity development on the North-West European Market. Assignment for a Dutch utility.
- 2011 Energy and climate policy risk assessment. Assignment for a large, international real estate fund manager.
- 2011 Energy Saving. Advising trajectory for an international energy company on the latest developments in European Energy Saving policy and support update of corporate strategy.
- 2011-2012 Supporting the development of an on-line database and library on industrial energy efficiency (and GHG emission reduction) policies. Assignment for the Institute for Industrial Productivity (IIP), part of Climate Works.
- 2011 Energy Efficiency Directive. Advising trajectory for an international energy company to deal with the implications of the proposed Energy Efficiency Directive in their corporate strategy and sales propositions.
- 2011 Energy and carbon legal framework and strategy design. Assessment for an international energy company to support the management team in the redesign of the corporate strategy in responding to upcoming and expected legislative changes.
- 2010-2011 Recast of the Energy Service Directive and the CHP Directive. Overall Project management. Assignment for the European Commission, DG Energy.

FURTHER SELECTED REFERENCES – CLIMATE CHANGE

- 2013 Economic Instruments for Transport and the Built Environment, assessing the feasibility of extending the EU emissions trading system to the transport sector and the built environment, commissioned by the European Commission (consortium led by CE Delft)
- 2010-2012 Supporting the NER300 application (European fund for low-carbon emission reduction projects funded from the New Entrant Reserve of the EU Emissions Trading Scheme). Assignment for a large multinational company.
- 2011-2012 Supporting the evaluation of the NIMS (National Implementation Measures) of all EU Member States, outlining free allocation for Phase III of the EU ETS, commissioned by the European Commission (in cooperation with DNV).
- 2011-2012 Co-author of the integrated financial and CSR report for a European utility. The report was awarded with an A+ by the Global Reporting Initiative.
- 2010 Writing the action fiche for EU-UNDP climate change capacity building programme, focusing on enhancing MRV structure and the uptake of NAMAs and LEDS in developing countries. Assignment for the UNDP.

Further references are available on request